The Hadleigh National School
“In 1853 the Rev. Thomas Espinell Espin was appointed as Hadleigh’s rector. A highly educated man, Espin had been a Fellow of Lincoln College, Oxford, and had worked there as a tutor from 1852. He was to serve on the Essex Diocesan Board of Education, as well as being a Diocesan Inspector of Schools. With his strong belief in elementary education for all, and the income from the Lovibond trust fund and local donations, all that was now needed was the land on which to build the school.”
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“The architect chosen to build the new school building was George Edmund Street . . .  Copies of Street’s plans, sections and elevations can still be viewed at the Essex Record Office.”

These excerpts are taken from Tales out of School by Chris Worpole.
“The land for the school was provided by the lady of the manor, Lady Olivia Sparrow. In December 1853, Lady Olivia Sparrow was awarded former common land when it was enclosed.  She donated a plot of former common land on the village’s main street for the new school, the site of the present Sandcastles Nursery.” 





Star marks the site of the National School on Hadleigh Tithe Map 1847 © Essex Record Office











